South East Coast Ambulance Service m

NHS Foundation Trust

South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS
Foundation Trust
Nexus House

Date 19t December 2018 Gatwick Road
, Crawley
Email: RH10 9BG

Email:foi@secamb.nhs.uk
Dear,

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)
reference FOI/18/12/27.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

Can you please inform me of the current supplier of your printing service, both stocked and
ad-hoc items?

We use the following suppliers:

1. Abbey Marketing

2.Hub PR & Marketing Ltd

Can you please inform if a formal contract is in place and if so of the current contract start
and end dates, including any extension periods?
No formal contract in place

Can you please inform me of the annual contract value of both stocked and ad-hoc items?
Spend in last 12 months for both accounts £229k Inc. VAT

Can you please inform me if the current contract is through a purchasing group, or
independently managed? And if through a purchasing group, which one?

N/A

| hope you find this information of some assistance.

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline

Smart, Information Governance Lead via the following email address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust

Chairman: David Astley Chief Executive: Daren Mochrie QAM Your service, :
UOW eall
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